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MD10RA1'DUH FOR: MR. PATRICK J. BUCHANAN ·. 
MR. KENNETH R. COLE, JR. 
MR. CHARLES W. COLSON 
MR. PETER H. DAILEY . 
MR. HARRY S. DENT 
HR. PETER M. FLANIGAN 
MR. HARRY S. FLEMMING 
MR. LEONARD GAIDmNT 
~m.~ ALLAN G. KAUPINEN 
MR. FRED C. LA RUE 
MR. JEB S • MAGRUDER 
MR. FREDERIC V. MALEK 
MR. CLIFFORD A. MILLER 

. • DR • ROBERT H • ~fAR'IK 
MR. ROBERT C. MARDIAN 
MR. DONALD M. HOSIMAN 
MR. HERBERT L. PORTER . ........ 

MR. RAYMOND K. PRICE, JR. 
MR. GORDON C. STRACHAN 
MR. CLAYTON K. YEUTTER 

FROM: ROBERT M. TEETER 

SUBJECT: Wave II Polling 

We plan to do a' second wave of polling in late June with results 
being available in early or_mid July. It will consist of personal 
interview studies in several of the priority states and a national 
oversample similar to the first wave. 

If there are any specific areas or subjects you would like to have 
· covered, I would like to have this information from you by Wednesday, 

lfay 17. 

This group of polls will be somewhat shorter and more limited in 
scope than the January wave and while it will probably not be possible 
to include everything everyone would like to have included, we will 
make every attempt to get the data that would be of use to you. 

Digitized from Box 64 of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library




